SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, MAY 7, 2018

MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting. A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the Municipal Authority are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the
item(s) they wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard
immediately following the presentation by staff or petitioner and Comments concerning items not
scheduled on the Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The Municipal
Authority will act on an Item after all comments have been heard.

PLEASE COME TO THE PODIUM WHEN THE CHAIRMAN CALLS YOUR NAME

- AGENDA -
1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. ROLL CALL.
3. MINUTES.

A. Consider approving April 16, 2018, minutes of the Regular Municipal Authority meeting.

4. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.

5. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Municipal
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Municipal
Authority Trustee may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $550,679.73.
(Refer to: Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS.

1 of2



7. ADMINISTRATION.

A. Discussion and possible action regarding close-out of the Dewey Avenue Connection
wastewater line project with B&B Ultility, LC, and payment of the final pay request in
the amount of $11,562.30. This also includes the approval of one change order due
resulting in a $175.25 increase in the project cost. The total project cost (less liquidated
damages) is $50,983.03. This includes the approval of all close out documents;
establishing the warranty date effective March 24, 2018 through March 23, 2019.

8. NEW BUSINESS.

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the Municipal Authority on any
subject not scheduled on the Regular Agenda. The Municipal Authority shall make
no decision or action, except to direct the Trust Manager to take action, or to
schedule the matter for Municipal Authority discussion at a later date.

Please come to the podium when the Chairman calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

11. ADJOURNMENT.

Posted this day of , 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa
City Hall, 425 East Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name: Anna Jo Fife
Title: Administrative Assistant

20f2



5 (ify of

AGENDA ITEM

Municipal Authority Regular

Meeting Date: May 7, 2018

Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk

Presented By:

3.A.

SUBJECT:
Consider approving April 16, 2018, minutes of the Regular Municipal Authority meeting.

BACKGROUND:
RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.04-16-2018 sma




DRAFT

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
TRUST PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of April 16, 2018

The Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Municipal Trust Authority met in regular session
Monday, April 16, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Present: Chairman Reg Green
Vice-Chairman Louis Martin
Trustee John Anderson
Trustee Marty Cummins
Trustee Wes Galloway
Trustee Craig Henderson
Trustee Alan Jones
Trustee Hugo Naifeh
Trustee Charles Stephens
Trustee Carla Stinnett

Staff Present: Joan Riley, Trust Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant Trust Manager; Pam
Vann, Trust Treasurer; David Widdoes, Trust Attorney; Shirley Burzio, Secretary

1. MINUTES, CONSENT ITEMS AND ADMINISTRATION.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the following items of business:

A. Consider approving minutes of the April 2, 2018, regular municipal authority
meeting.

B. Approve claims in the amount of $350,343.57;

C. Approve the agreement for Geotechnical Engineering Services with
Kleinfelder, Inc., for borings to determine the ground composition at the site
of the new one-way surge tank to the Skiatook Raw Water Conveyance
System (SRWCS) in a shared total amount of $6,300.00, of which the City of
Sapulpa is obligated for $2,520.00.

ROLL CALL: AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Niafhe, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett. NAY-None. Motion carried 10-0.

Sapulpa Municipal Authority April 16, 2018 Page 1



2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

A. A status report from Tetra Tech, Inc., regarding various City and SMA
projects was presented for review and discussion. No action was taken by
the board.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
There were no comments made to the board.

4. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, the meeting adjourned.

Chairman

Attest:

Secretary

Sapulpa Municipal Authority April 16, 2018 Page 2



S (ity of

Municipal Authority Regular

Meeting Date: May 7, 2018

Submitted For: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

Consent Agenda S.A.

SUBJECT:

Consider approving Claims in the amount of $550,679.73.
(Refer to: Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)




5 (ify of

AGENDA ITEM

Administration 7.A.
Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: May 7, 2018
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:

Discussion and possible action regarding close-out of the Dewey Avenue Connection wastewater
line project with B&B Ultility, LC, and payment of the final pay request in the amount of
$11,562.30. This also includes the approval of one change order due resulting in a

$175.25 increase in the project cost. The total project cost (less liquidated damages) is $50,983.03.
This includes the approval of all close out documents; establishing the warranty date effective
March 24, 2018 through March 23, 2019.

BACKGROUND:

This project was for the replacement of the wastewater line from East Dewey Avenue to East Lee
Avenue in the alleyway between Oak Street and the County Courthouse. All items of the project
have been completed and inspected and the City's Engineer is recommending close-out of the
project. The total cost of the project (less liquidated damages) is $50,983.03. Staff concurs with
the recommendation to close the project, approve change order, fund the final payment of
$11,562.30, and establishment of one (1) year warranty date commencing on March 24, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends closeout of this project as stated.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $11,562.30
To be paid from: Capital Improvement Fund
Account number: 45-546-405B

Attachments
TetraTech Letter




Application for Payment
Change Order No. 1
Contractors Final Release Affidavit

Surety Bond




“ TETRATECH

April 19, 2018

City of Sapulpa

Mr. Rick Rumsey

425 E. Dewey

Sapulpa, OK 74067-1130

RE: SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - DEWEY AVENUE CONNECTION

Dear Mr. Rumsey:

A final inspection was conducted Friday, March 23, 2018, on the above-referenced project, and
no further punch list items were noted. The scheduled completion date for this work was
December 28, 2017. Contractor finished work 85 days after the scheduled completion date. Per
contract documents, Liquidated Damages are $250.00 per day which is $21,250.00 for the 85-
days. At the request of the City of Sapulpa, we have applied liquidated damages in the amount
of $21,250.00 to the final pay estimate. To the best of our knowledge, this project has been
constructed in accordance with the approved Contract Documents; therefore, Tetra Tech
recommends acceptance of the improvements, and the warranty date starts March 24, 2018 and

ends March 23, 2019.

Attached are five copies of Pay Estimate No. 3 (final) and five copies of the final quantity
change order for review, approval, and payment. Each copy is marked for final distribution.
Other closing documents included are the Consent to Surety for Final Payment, Lien Releases,
the Contractor’s Final Release Claims of Payment of Debts Affidavit, and one set of 11x17
record drawings.

Sincerely,

Tetra Tech, Inc.
Eéé[‘l-l\//ﬁttasch, PE.
Project Manager

JB/lv

Xc: Ryan Mittasch, P.E., Project Manager

Oklahoma CA No. 2388
Expires 6/30/2019

7645 E. é3rd Street, Surte 301, Tulsa, OK

Tel 218.249.3909 Fax 918.249.3930 www.tetratech.com




TETRA TECH
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATORS
FINAL INSPECTION REPORT

Project Name & Location_Dewey Avenue Connection, Sapulpa, OK
Project No. 200-11390-17001

Contract Date Inspection Made __ March 23, 2018

Type of Work __Sewer Contractor _ B&B Utility LC

Inspection Made By: SEE ATTACHED FINAL INSPECTION SIGN IN SHEET
Date Contractor Finished 3/ z3 // g9

1.

Z. Does work done conform to Plans and Specifications and/or appx}ved Change Orders? Yes 4/ No
3. Has work been completed within time allowed? Yes No ___ DAY o VER LYN.

4. Have Final Estimate and supporting papers been prepared? Yes No

5: Character of work: Poor Fair Good Excellent ___

6. Do you recommend acceptance of work and release of the Contractor? Yes No

% Do you recommend payment of Final Estimate? Yes_ X _No ___

B Remarks: Zecommenwd Emac PAYMENT LESS Liavidd7Kp DAMAGES.
Maintenance Period effective beginning March 24. 2018 and ending March 23, 2019 .

Recommended for Acceptance:

4’* %ﬂ/ Project Manager Tetra Tech [//7 // 5

l(!«'an Mittasche P.E. Title Company Date
Accepted:
City Manager Sapulpa Municipal Authority
Rick Rumsey Title Company

Oklahoma CA No. 2388
Expires 6/30/2019

P 111396200 -1 13901 700N\ Construction\ConstSchedule\C15. CLOSE OUTVinal inspection reporn doc



[APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

TO aazg&“mmu:ﬂw Municipar N:=§=<

425 E. Dowey Ave

PROJECT: Dewey Avenue Connection

.« Three (3) Finsl  DISTRIBUTION TO

1 & B Utility INVOICE NO . Owitar
Sapulpa, Oklahoma 74066 Enguet
Contraciar
FROM (CONTRACTOR): B & B Utility LC
RO-Bowisd K7,/ Boxgrd
HOV 1) 299-2600 Nowala, OK 74048

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Application is made for Paymenl, as shown below, in connection with the Contract.
Continuation Sheet, Conlraclor's Schedule of Values, is attached.

1. Original Contract Sum S 69,983.00
(Changa Ordeis approved in 2. Netchange by Change Orders s 175.25
previous months by Owner ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS 3. Contract Sum To Dale (Line 1 +2) 5 70,158.25
TOTAL 4. Tolal Completad and Slored Ta Dale $ 70,158.95 |
Approved this montn a. Total Compleled 8 70,158.25
Number Date Approved b, Tofal Stored S 8
1 8 17525 5. Relainage:_5% of Tolal work compleled and Stored Materials S 2,074.78
6. Total Earned Plus Relainage (4-5) S 72,233 .03
7. Less Previous Certifled For Paymenl To Conlractor S 3942073
B, Less Liquidated Damages S %d.mwm.oc_
9. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE TO CONTRACTOR S 11,
10. BALANCE TO FINISH S -
{Line 3 less Line 6)
TOTALS[S 175.05 | § .
Nef ehange by Chiange Directive S 17525 | Notary Public Oklahoma
) OFFICIAL SEAL
[The unoarsgoed Contepcion stales Mal 10 the besl of ha ] Jgo, ang De sl ] ;IEJ\ I. I>zm<
ihe Work Coversd Dy tha Aphcatsan (o Paymant has beer compited i 4ccorianca wih the Contract 5 TULBA COUNTY
[Documents, Mnal 88 amouns nave Hean past by (18 Conmctar 10r Work or wikeh previous Caawcaias for COMMISSION #11001572
AT warre tssued Wi payrnents (oceved Lo ihe Owner, and that cument payment showh Nere o Comm, . 02-22-2019
State ol OKLAHOMA County ol: ﬁ"
/971 Subscnbed and swom me lhis_ § day of APR/L Ao/
550 Q D Notary Public’
o IRC Rk OLAMKE, My Commission gxpiles: LY YR
|ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CEATIFIED P S 11,562.30
NGINEER: &ﬁi Date: YS9 e
0 cCurance wihh e Contart DOCUnents, Dasud upon a o-sie DLsKVIIoNS w10 dala crayesig ENGINEER To 7 “.. L .\ \\ e
i Kt BDERCALION, 1N ENgnest Coimius 10 tha Cwher INat the Wark has progrossed (o e poni INSPECTOR: \N. W\.{\I\ Dals: A
b o0, INAL 10 Ehe bust oF Tks knowiaesgo, Sdonmmation ond basal, 1o guakty of ity WoIk i3 i uccordance * e S I
pwetn the Contract DOcUmmm s, and at ihe Comtactor by @ik 10 paymans of I AMOUNT CERTIFIED Thes Codcnto 13 0ot peged he ?oczq CERTIFIED t3 payable ovy 10 e COMMCION named naww |y suance! payment and
of pa A pretedeco (o any nghts of the Owews or Comtrackor under thes Conteact
AECOMMENDED FOR PAYMENT RECOMM ED FOR PAYMENT
[CRTNETT Sapuipa Munic mal Ao TTETRATECH!
by —— Y. Ryan Mytagen, P.E.
TITLY TITLE - Pigiect Enginger
ATH - : “/9/d




T

A):

Sapulpa Municipal Authority
425 E, Dewey Ave.
Sapuipa, Oklahoma 74066

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE OF VALUES

PROJECT:

Dewey Avenue Connection

B & B Ulilily LC
P.O. Box 268

FROM (CONTHACTOR):

APPLICATION NO.: Thige (3) Final

Nowata, OK 74048

B & B Wility INVOICE NO
Page

20l 3

PERIOD OF ESTIMATE

918-805-4824 From- 11212018
To: 3232018
== N WORK PERFORMED
_ CONTRACT ITEMS Previous Perlod This Period Ta-Date

[ Tiem Description Quantity | Unit Price Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount
t [Right-of-Way Clearing and Hestonng 481 | LF S 1501 § 72150 | 261 391501 228 | S 342.00 | 100% | S 733.50
2 |Excavation and Backlill, Unclassitied 250 { QY | S 35.00 | § 8,750.00| 135 4,725.000 133 |S 4,655.00| 100% | S  9,380.00
3 {8" Ductile lIron Pipp AWWA C-151, CL 51 4B1 LF | § 79.00 | S 37,899.00 | 261 20,619.00) 228 [S 18,012.00 100% | S 38.631.00
4 14' Dia. Manholo, Comptale In Place 1 EA | S 250000| S 2500.00 1 2,500.00 0 ] - 100% | S 2,500,00
§ |4' Dia. Drop Mahole, Complete in Place 1 EA | 5 3,000.00 S 3,000.00 1 3.000.00 0 S - 100% | S  3,000.00
6 |Lamphola, Complete in Place 1 CA | S 750,001 S 750.00 0 0.00 1 8 750.00 §} 100% | S 750.00
7 |Connection 1o Manhale 3 EA | § 10000 | S 300.00 1 100.00 1 S 100.00 | 100% | S 200.00
B |Remove ard Replace Asphalt Pavement 163 | sy | 8 27.50 | S 4,482.50 0 0.00] 168 |S 4,620.00} 100% | S 4,620.00
9 |Remove and Replace Concrete Sidewalk 160 | SY | S 1376 | S 2,200.00 0 000] 165 |S 2268.75| 100% |S 2,268.75
10 |Evosion Control 1 LS |8 100.00 | S 100,00 | 054 5400 046 | S 46,00 | 100% | S 100.00
11 {4* Ductile Iron Pipe Service Reconneclion 3 EA | S 120000 $ 3,600.00 2 2,400.00f 2 5 240000f 133% | $  4,800.00
12 {Traflic Control 1 LS [ & 1000001 S 1,000.00| 0.54 540.00f 046 | $ 460.00 | 100% | S  1,000.00

13 |Video Pre-inspeclion 481 | LF{ S 500 S 2405.00 0 0.00 ] 5 2 0% | & -
14 |Mobilization 1 1518 250,00 | S 250,00 | 0.50 12500 050 | S 125.00 | 100% | S 250.00
15 |Construction Staking 1T s s  60000|S 600,00 054 324.00) 046 |5  276.00| 100% |5  600.00
16 |Photographic Documentalion 1 s 1S 50.00| S 50.00 0 0.00 1 8 50,00 | 100% | S 50.00
17 |Plug and Abandon Exisling 8" Sewer Ling 55 LtF | S 500] % 275,00 0 0.00f 55 S 275.00 | 100% | & 275.00
18 |Removal ol Existing 4' 1D Manhole 1 EA | S 50000 S 500.00 1 500.00 0 S - 100% | S 500.00
19 jRemoval ol Existing Lamp Hole 1 EA | 5 500.00 | S 500.00 0 0.00 1 S 500.00 | 100% | & 500.00
TOTAL PROJECT " $69,989.00 §35,278.50 534,879.75 570,158.25




10 (QWNER):

Supulpa Municipal Authority
425 E. Dawey Ave,
Sapuipa, Oklahoma 74066

STORED MATERIALS

APPLICATION NO.: Three (3) Final

PROJECT: B & B Uiility INVOICE NO.

Dewey Avenue Connection Page

Jof 3

HREF!

FHOM;
TO:

SUPPLIER'S NAME
& INVOICE

A

“_am ﬂog-c_n ﬂ_oﬂ:n_m. _zn

1273010
V2372018

INVOICED PREVIOUSLY | INSTALLED
PREVIOUS THIS INSTALLED THIS MONTH

INVOICES (EACH) MONTH (EST.) (EST.)

B E | J

TOTAL
ON HAND

(C+D+E-1-d}
K

S ..mm.a S 632,00 934.00

$0.00

Utikly Supply

S

11,748.00 | § - S 5,058.00 | S 6,690.00

$0.00]

$0.00

$0.00

30.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

50,00}

50 00

$0.00}

$0.00}

$0.00]

$0.00}

50,00|

$0 00|

$0 00|

50 00}

$0.00{

$0.00]

$0.00

$0.00

0.0

$0.00

$0.00

30 00

30 00

$0.00

TOTAL

k3

13,514.00 | § <18 5,690.00 | § 7,624.00

$50.00




Telra Tech

CONTRACTOR CHANGE ORDER

7645 E. 63R0 STAZET, SUITE 30t
TULSA, OK 74133
Oxfahoma CA No. 2388 Expiras 6/30/2019

Shest 10l 2

PROJECT:

CONTRACTOR

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY DEWEY AVENUE CONNECTION
SAPULPA, OK

B&EB Utllily LC
P.O. Boz 268
Nowala, OK 74048

CHANGE ORDER NO.

OWNER.

IPROJECT NO.-
IDATE:

1

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
425 E DEWEY AVE
SAPULPA, OK 74088

200-11390-17001
f4arch 29, 2018

You are hereby requesied to comply with the following changes from the Conlract Plans and Specilications

BID
c.0. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES - Quantities, units, DECREASE IN INCREASE IN
NC. NO. unit prices, changa in complation schedula, ale. CONTRACT FPRICE CONTRACT PRICE
1 iReconcikation of Final Quantities 817525

Changa in Contract prica dus to this Changa Order

Total dezrease 5C.00

Total increase .25

Nat increase In Contract prica $17525

JJUSTIFICATION:
{This change order raconciles final quanlities measurad in the fisld.

The sum of $175.25 is heraby added to the Conlract pnca of $69,983.00 and the ravisad Coniract price o dale Is §70,158 25.

§
H

*This document shail become an amendment 1o the Coniract and ali provisions of the Contract will asply hesato

‘Approvad by:
Accepted by:

\Approved by

AU

Date

Bats

QOwnar - Sapuipa Municipal Authonty

Dats




SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY - DEWEY AVENUE CONNEGTION Page 20f 2
Change Order No. {
CONTRACT TEMS CHANGE ORDER EFFECT
BID CONTRACT UNIT REVISED QUAN. S AMOUNT

ITEMS DESCRIPTION QUAN, PRICE QUAN. {45 (#) |

T {BIGHT-OF-WAY CEARING AND RESTORING 4818 LF $1.50] 452’ 8.00 12.00

2 |EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL, UNCLASSIFIED 250§ cY $35.00 268 18.00 630.00

3 [8* DUCTILE IRON PIPE AWWA C-151, CL 51 481§ LF $79.00 483 8.00 532.00

4|4 DIA. MANHOLE, COMPLETE IN PLACE 1l EA | $2.500.00 1 0.00 0.00

5 |4 DIA. DROP MANHOLE, COMPLETE IN PLACE 11 EA | $3,000.00 1 0.60 0.00

6 I AMPHOLE, COMPLETE IN PLACE 1f Ls $750.00 1 0.00 0.00

7 [CONNECTION 7O MANHOLE 3f EA $100.00 2 {1.00} {100.00}

8 BREMOVE AND REPLACE ASHPAHLT PAVEMENT 183] &Y $27.50] 168 5.00 137.50

5 JREMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE SIDEWALK 180} SY $13.75] 165 5.00 68.75

10 JEROSION CONTROL 1§ Ls $100.00} 1 0.00 0.00

11__|4" DUCTILE IRON PIPE SERVICE RECONNECTION 3Bl eal st.200.00f 4 1.00 1,200.00

12 |TRAFFIC CONTROL 13 LS | $1.000.00] 1 0.00 0.00
13 IVIDED PRE-INSPECTION 481f LF $5.00] Q {481.00) {2.405.00)

14 JMOBILIZATION 1} LS $250.00§ 3 0.00 0.00

15 JCONSTRUGTION STAKING LS $600.00] 1 0.00 0.00

16 IPHOTOHAPH' IC DOCUMENTATION 11LS $50.00] 1 0.00 0.00

17 'PLUG AND ABANDON EXISTING 8° SEWER LINE S5{LF $5.00} 55 0.00 0.00

18 |REMOVAL OF EXISTING 4 ID MANHOLE 11EA $500.00§ 1 0.00 0.00

19 JREMOVAL OF EXISTING LAMP HOLE HED $500.00 1 0.00 0.00
JCONTRACT AMOUNT $68,883.00
CHANGE ORDER #1 $175.25
TOTAL PROJECT $70,158.25




CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE CLAIMS OF
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AFFIDAVIT

TO:  Sapulpa Municipal Authority DATE: March 29, 2018
425 E. Dewey
Sapulpa. OK 74066

CONTRACT FOR: Dewey Avenue Connection

The undersigned hereby acknowledges the receipt of Seventy thousand, One hundred fifty eight and 25 cents
($70,158.25) in full payment of the Contract dated 4 November, 2017.

In addition, the undersigned, pursuant to the General Conditions of the Contract for construction, hereby certifies
that, except as listed below or attached, he has paid in full or has otherwise satisfied all obligations for all materials
and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and for all known indebtedness and claims
against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contract
referenced above for which the owner or his property might in any way be held responsible.

Final payment in the amount of $_11.562.30 upon receipt, will complete all payments required as compensation as
identified above.

EXCEPTIONS: (If none, write "None."” If required by the Owner, the Contractor shall furnish bond or other surety
satisfaction 1o the Owner for each exception.)

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO:

1. Consent of Surety to Final Payment: Whenever Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is required. Indicate
attachment: (YesX) (No__)

2. Separate Releases or Waivers of Lien from subcontractors and material and equipment suppliers, to the
extent required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof.

CONTRACTOR: B&B Utility

PE-Box268- A7 | Boxy Y29 AowaZa o)k

Nowata, OK 74048

Byz@*ﬂiw Tite:_e0 A2 ET"

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 501'& dayof _WAARCEL . 20]_3

Notary Public! My Commission expires:

| '. nﬂ LARRY H HANEY
mmy

3

PA11350\200-11390-1700 \Construction\ConstScheduls\C15 CLOSE OUT\FNLRELSE doc



RELEASE OR WAIVER OF LIEN

(Te be provided by all subcontractors, vendors, & suppliers)

| C
ounty of \&g()\o o

: i
C1Ty oF SAMWWLPA | to furnish labor and/or material for the
project commonly known as DRWEY AJEPUE CordNECTION

LNOW THEPEFORE, know ye that the wundsrsignsd for an

(o}
™
pos

consideration of the monies to be paid pursuant to the above
Contract, do hereby waive and relesase C1TY OF SARMMA (Owns=r) and
B‘-m ATIVUTY ~ (Contractor}., from any and al

claim or right of 1lien on ssid above described projects and

fiwd
e
ot
(1]
e
(8]
ﬁ

&'l
1
iu
"
~g '
é’ |
,«-—4
Joy
& B
N
(\)

a
W

)
O
2]
("n
0
1}
e
(5]
=
1]
el
™
Lt
i
0]
g
T"'<‘
NP}
NV
(8}
23
63
(A
o

AT N
- .y (b,
2, & 01z NS
N



RELEASE OR WAIVER OF LIEN

(To be provided by all subcontractors, vendors, & suppliers)

WHEREAS, the Undersigned has entered into a Contract with
ey oF SAMUPA . to furnish labor and/or material for the
project commonly known as DPRWEY AVEMPUE CoNECTION

NOW THEREFQRE, know y2 that the wundersignad for and in
o
to be paid pursuant to the above

s
Contract, do hereby waive and release CiTY OF SAMVMA (Owner) and

B ATILTY . (Contractor}. from any and all lisn or
-laim or right of 1lien on said above described projects and

Notary Pubdli

. 204Y2.

SUE;%EIBED AND SWORN to befors me thi@ﬁ ' iciay of [ (jl Qa?

20/56.



RELEASE OR WAIVER OF LIEN

(Te be provided by all subcontracrors, vendors, & suppliers)

ATar2 57 Al“\%ﬂa

wauncy of H -
aficopP3

VHERFAS . rh= flidsrsignsd has enbfersed inbo a Cantvrast a1kh
CI1TY OF SAlALEA to furnish labzry and/sr macerial foir ths
PROTTL sl Brown 4 DRWEY AULPUE CordMECTION

VHERERDLDE, Weiow e thal the  undersignetd fon o and i

S nEkderation wf the aollez Lo pe waid pursuent ro the abuovas
caatraet b b opebly waave aped releasi- CITY OF SAMWA (Jwnz) and
Bty ATIVTY fConteactoer) o rros any and all lisp ooy

faew e gl oF liea on 531d abuve descoribad proj=crs and

o

s e
Nt T .

{Company)

Sunstase Barod

5y %M\ {on s e~

SURZ P IREL AHL SWORN ro bafore me this !O%day of MJ\&\
S01R

tistary Public

My Mamission wxpives \\~\~\°\ » 20

Catar Wenstrom
3 Notary Public
¢ Masicopa County, Arizona
My Comm. Expires 11-1-19




BOND NO.: 714580P

CONSENT OF SURETY OWNENR
TO FINAL PAYMENT v—
CONTRAGTOR

A Docranent G707 SURETY &
(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER
TO OWNER: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.:
ENeanc atinh cnbila g )
City of Sapulpa
7645 E. 63rd Street, Suite 301 CONTRACT FOR: $89,983.00
Tulsa, OK 74133
PROJFCT: CONTRACT DATED:

X eenie cond sslilrews

Dewey Avenue Connection

aceankinee with the provisions of the Conpaa between the Ownerand the Contraetoray indicied above, the

thaert vaersne soond seelefans oof Mesety s

Developers Surety and Indemnity Company
17771 Cowan, Suite 100, irvine CA 92614
. SURETY.

on bl of
thisert seante cvad eoleds oo of Congnaectory

B&SB Utility LC

P.O. Box 268, Nowata, OK 74048
. CONTRACTOR

herehy appawes of the final pavinan 1o the Contrctor, and agreos tha final paviment w the Coatracios shall oo reheve the Sureivof
Y app f § I

any of its uhigations
18337 Meinicr eoised caedidrns oof Ou st 5

City of Sapulpa

7645 E. 63rd Street, Suite 301, Tulsa, OK 74133
- EINER,

asset forh i said Sureny Sband

ENWITNESS WTHERCOF. the Surety has hereunio set its haned oo i daie: Aprit 2, 2018

el dn sertttsnt e wrowth fidfesoved des e vesnm vre deste vond pver 3

Developers Surety and Indemnity Campany

{\erars

By: WLA .

o rlw»mﬂtnl e nh iy

Atesi

(Sealy Sean James McCauley Jr.

eFrannesd veernie coneed il 2

CAUTION: You should sign en original AlA document thal has this caution printed In red. An
A'A ariginal acsures that chanyes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced.
B See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this documenl.

AlA DOCUMENT G707 » ¢ 3% N OF ST RERY T FINM PAYMINT = 121 FIEION « &Y
TR LD AMERE AN INNEES TR OF WG N 1755 NI VUMM AVENE Fo VR R AN

S s INGHON 11 sxex-3292 « WARNING : Unft d phol i u e
TR ool owe v el Cabfoct o HOESREr s vt o TP i cone G707—1994




POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR
DEVELOPERS SURETY AND INDEMNITY COMPANY
INDEMNITY COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
PC Box 13725, IRVINE, CA 92623 {948} 263-3300

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS that except as expressly limited, DEVELOPERS SURETY AND INDEMNITY COMPANY and INDEMNITY COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA, do each
hereby make, constitute and appoint:
***Sean James McCauley Jr., Christine M. Maestas, Edward N. Hackett, jointly or severally™™*

as their true and lawful Atiomey{s)-in-Fact, to make, execute, defiver and acknowledge, for and on behalf of said corporations . as sureties. bonds, undertakings and contracls of
suretyship giving and granting unto said Attemay{s)-in-Fact full power and autherty lo do and to perform every act necessary. requisite or proger to be done in connection therewith as
each of said corporations could do, but reserving to each of said corporations full power of substitution and revocation, and ail of the acts of said Attomey{s-in-Fact. pursuant to these
presents, are hereby ratified and confimmed.

This Power of Atomey is granted and is signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the respective Beards of Drectors of BEVELOPERS SURETY
AND INDEMNITY COMPANY and INDEMNITY COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA, effective as of January 1st, 2008.

RESOLVED, that a combination of any two of the Chairman of the Board, the President, Executive Vice-President, Senior Vice-President or any Vice President of the
corporations be, and that sach of them hersby is, autherized to execute this Power of Attorney, qualifying the atiomey(s) named in the Power of Atiomey {o execute. on behalf of the
corporations, bends, undertakings and contracts of suretyship; and that the Secretary or any Assistant Secrefary of either of the corporations be. and each of them hereby %, authonzed
to attest the execution of any such Power of Attorney;

RESOLVED, FURTHER, that the signaturss of such officers may be affixed to any such Power of Attomey or to any certificate relating thereto by facsim 2, and any such
Power of Attomey or certificate bearing such facsimile signatures shall be valid and binding upon the corporations when so affixed and n the future with respect fo any bond . undertaking
or contract of suretyship to which it is attached.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, DEVELOPERS SURETY AND INDEMNITY COMPANY and INDEMNITY COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA have several'y caused these presents to be signed by
their respective officers and atfested by their respective Secretary or Assistant Secretary this §th day of Febrnuary, 2017.

/ ‘“.uuu;,h i
By D@’ff“// M “‘Q@"‘ Al 02‘ /~o';

Daniel Young, Senior Vice-President S5 @%L":
faf 153
Mark Lansdon, Vice-President '—.,:’ R
"pggpupnnett o

A notary public or other cfficer completing this cerificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the {ruthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of Califomia
County of Orange
On Febnuary 6, 2017 before me, Lucile Raymond, Notary Public
Dxts Hers Ingert Nams nd Tre of the Officar
personally appeared Daniel Young anc Mark Lansdon
Nama(s} of Signer(s)

wha proved o me on the basis of salistactory ewdence to be the person(s} whese name(s) is/are subscribed
io the within instrument and acknowledged lo me that he/shatthey executed the same in hished/their authorzed
capadilyfies), and that by his/her/their signalure(s} on the instrument the person(s). or the nfity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

LUCILLE RAYMOND

B9 Commission # 2081345
% Notary Public - California | certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregaing paragraph is
i = ¢ Orange County = tree and comrect.
l _hgx Comm. wm Oct 13, 2018 [
WITNESS my hand and offical seal M %
Place Notary Seal Above Signature
Lucitg Réyhond, Notary Putiic
CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, as Secrelary or Assistant Secretary of DEVELOPERS SURETY AND INDEMNITY COMPANY or INDEMNITY CORTAN Y OF CALIFORNIA, does hereby
certify that the foregoing Power of Attomey remains in &4 force and has not besn revoked and, furthermore that the prowisions of the resofutens of the respective Raards of Directors of
said corporations set forth in the Power of Atiomey are in force as of the date of this Certificate.

e e,

This Certificate is executed in the City of irvine, Calfifomia, this 2nd dayof Apdl 2018 .

& %«L

ATS-1002 (02/17}

s, 8
AT U



Notary Acknowledgement

County of Dallas

On this the 2':f day of &1! s 20_}_2 before me, __Courtney Lynn McCaulev
{name of notary), personally appeared __S aam, SM_ML,&?JI ., known to me (or satisfactorily

proven) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is (is or are) subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he (he/she/they) executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, [ hereunto set my hand.

Date: ‘f /zllg

Notary Public

{7

W ‘vmp:;; COURTNEY LYNN MCCAULEY

* = Notary Pubiic, State of Texas
&f Comm. Expires 12-04-2021

A Notary ID 131389518

Print Name: Courtney Lynn McCauley

S

l,,

Notary ID: 131369516

My commission Expires:

_12-4-2021



IMPORTANT NOTICE
To obtain information or make a complaint:

You may call the Surety’s toll free telephone number
for information or to make a complaint at:

1-800-782-1546
You may alse write to the Surety at:

P.O. Box 19725
Irvine, CA 92623-9725

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance
to  obtain information on companies,
coverage, rights or complaints at:

1-800-252-3439
You may write the Texas Department of Insurance at:

P.O. Box 149104
Austin, TX 78714-9104
Fax# 512-475-1771
web: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us
E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.tx.us

PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES: Should you
have a dispute concerning your premium or about a
claim you should contact the Surety first. If the
dispute is not resohed, you may centact the Texas
Department of Insurance.

ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR POLICY:
This netice is for informatien only and does not
become a part or condition of the attached document.

AVISO IMPORTANCE
Para obtener informacion o para someter una queja:

Usted puede liamar al numero de telefono gratis de
para informacion o para someter una queja al:

{-808-782-1546
Usted tambicn puedeescribir al Surety:

P.O. Box 19725
Irvine, CA 92623-9723

Puede comunicarse con el Departamento de Seguros
de Texas para obtener informacion acerea de compa-
nias, coberturas, derechos o quejas al:

1-800-252-3439
Puede escribir al Departmento de Seguros de Texas:

P.O. Box 149104
Austin, TX 78714-9104
Fax# 512-475-1771
web: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us

E-mail: ConsumerProtection 7 tdi.state.tx.us

DISPUTAS SOBRE PRIMAS O RECLAMOS:
Si tiene una disputa concerniente a su prima o a un
reclamo, debe comunicarse con el Surety primero. Si
no se resuelve la disputs, puede entonces comuni-
carrse con el departamento (TDI).

UNA ESTEAVISOA SU POLIZA: Este aviso es solo
para proposito de informacion y no se convierte en
parte o condicion del documents adjunte.

'A AmTrust Surety

An AmTrust Financial Company

AmTrust Surety
17771 Cowan, Suite 100
Irvine. CA 82614
1-800-782-1548
www.AmTrustSurety.com

ID-1404 (TX) (Rev. 4/17)



	Agenda
	__618
	ATT_minutes.04-16-2018 sma
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 5_7_18
	Administration_Close-out Dewey Ave Connection project
	ATT_TetraTech Letter
	ATT_Application for Payment
	ATT_Change Order No. 1
	ATT_Contractors Final Release Affidavit
	ATT_Surety Bond

